



HEIDI L. MENDOZA

Auditor ng Bayan!

ABOUT ME

Over twenty years of service in the government particularly in the field of Audit, Investigation, Fraud Examination, Anti-Corruption & Integrity, and Procurement Advocacy.

Professional Lecturer on Practical Fraud Investigation, Procurement Assessment and Monitoring, Value for Money Audit, Internal Control and Red flags of Corruption and Corruption Vulnerability Assessment

AWARDS

- 2024 Outstanding Professional in Accountancy Award by the Professional Regulation Commission
- 2023 Accountancy Centenary Award of Excellence by the Professional Regulatory Board of Accountancy
- 2011 Yahoo! PH Seven Modern Filipino Heroes
- Pro Deo et Patria Recognition by Ateneo de Zamboanga
- Outstanding Alumnus Award (2010-2011) by Armed Forces of the Philippines

Experience

Dean PHINMA Rizal College of Laguna	2023-2024
Professor Ateneo School of Government	2021-2024
Undersecretary Office of Internal Oversight Services United Nations, New York	2015 – 2019
Commissioner Commission on Audit	2011 – 2015

Education

Master in National Security Administration National Defense College of the Philippines
Commissioned as Lt. Colonel (Reserved) Armed Forces of the Philippines
Master in Public Administration with Specialization in Fiscal Administration University of the Philippines, Diliman
Passed the Certified Public Accountant Licensure Examination 1984
Bachelor of Science in Commerce Major in Accounting Sacred Heart College, Lucena City, Quezon